From: Karen

Sent: Sunday, April 21, 2024 8:09 PM
To: Tara R. Frable

Subject: Re: Board of Revision Hearing
Hello Tara,

We appreciated meeting with you, David Thomas, Angie Maki-Cliff, and Kathryn Whittington on
April 3, 2024 regarding our property evaluation. We had mentioned that our home had not been
updated and we want to clarify on that. The house was built in 2002. We still have the original
roof and siding. Inside we have the same carpeting and linoleum throughout. The interior walls
have never been repainted.

Please take our comments into consideration.

Thank you.

Karen and Dennis Kirby

On Thu, Mar 7, 2024 at 11:57 AM Karen <karen50193 @gmail.com> wrote:

| will be there, thank you.
Karen Kirby

On Thu, Mar 7, 2024 at 9:02 AM Tara R. Frable <TRFrable@ashtabulacounty.us> wrote:

Karen & Dennis,

Your Board of Revision case has been set for hearing. Please see attached notice with the
date and time your case is scheduled. You will also be receiving notice via standard mail.
Please don’t hesitate to contact me at the number listed below with any questions or
concerns.

Have a nice day,

Tara Frable

Ashtabula County Auditor’s Office
Assistant Real Estate Manager
440-576-1484
trfrable@ashtabulacounty.us

A‘ Ashtabula County Auditor
Ashtabula pavid Thomas
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